

Douglas, David

From: Douglas, David
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2004 8:58 AM
To: Brott, Bruce
Cc: Mossak, Julianne; Williams, Alan
Subject: RE: 3M Cottage Grove

Bruce, OK, let's find out who at 3M knows what. Let's proceed with the RFI. We should see a draft from Julianne by the end of the month. Then you, Julianne, Alan, and I can meet and final the RFI. Dave

-----Original Message-----

From: Brott, Bruce
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2004 4:59 PM
To: Douglas, David
Subject: 3M Cottage Grove

I just spoke with Bob Pashke regarding the sewer report. He said that they were preparing a response and apologized for the lapse of time. I also mentioned that we were checking into the management of FC waste off site at Woodbury and Oakdale and that if he had any information regarding management of FC waste off the Cottage Grove facility he should let us know. He said that he was unaware of any off site FC management. I also told him that it would be wise to test any ground water extracted at these sites for FC's.

Bruce W. Brott
Supervisor, RCRA/Superfund Unit
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
520 Lafayette Rd. North
St. Paul, MN 55155
Phone: 651-297-8380
Fax: 651-296-9707
email: bruce.brott@pca.state.mn.us

Palmer v 3M Company
Date 11-13-06
EXHIBIT 203

**Exhibit
1938**

State of Minnesota v. 3M Co.,
Court File No. 27-CV-10-28862

MPCA 0082025